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Subject: RE: Urban Intensification Variation - Site Visit Requests Received
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Hi Lynley,
I had an email to send in relation to SPG clients/submitters where site visits are requested, but this was
sitting in my draft folder. Can site visits be undertaken for the following submitters:

Cactus Kiwi NZ Ltd Partnership (1004): 10 Man Street
Skyline Properties Ltd (972): 48 & 50 Beach Street

Thanks
Scott

From: DP Hearings 
Sent: Friday, 11 July 2025 3:59 pm
Subject: Urban Intensification Variation - Site Visit Requests Received
Good afternoon
All requests for site visits can be found on our website: https://www.qldc.govt.nz/your-
council/district-plan/urban-intensification-variation/

Should we receive any more requests, they will be added with those already received.
Warm Regards
Lynley Scott | P&D Technical Officer | Planning & Development
Kaiwhakatauira Whakanikoniko Matua
Queenstown Lakes District Council
DD: +64 3 443 0121 | P: +64 3 441 0499
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Site Visit Requests

Site Vist Requests
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Submitter 198 - (John 0'Shea, Helen Russell, John Russell and Mary-Louise Stiassny)
(PDF, 527.75Kb)

Submitter 413,1299 (J and J Cassells) and 767 (MacFarlane Investments Ltd)
(PDF, 159.75Kb)

Multiple Submitters — John Edmonds and Associates (PDF, 1.51MB)

LATE Request - Submitter 681 (Passion Development Ltd) (PDF, 182.6Kb)

LATE Request - Submitter 1076 and 1272 - (Mark Hosie) (PDF, 90.68Kb)
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